MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE:

All Senators

The Senate

March 10, 2010

Floor Action for Thursday, March 11, 2010

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

2682 GM224 PSM Crime Victim Compensation Commission

2683 GM299 PSM State Council for Interstate Adult Offender
Supervision

2683 GM300 PSM State Council for Interstate Adult Offender
Supervision

2683 GM301 PSM State Council for Interstate Adult Offender
Supervision

2684 GM302 PSM Advisory Board on Veterans' Services

2685 GM303 PSM Wireless Enhanced 911 Board

2685 GM304 PSM Wireless Enhanced 911 Board

2686 GM251 CPN Board of Professional Engineers, Architects,
Surveyors, and Landscape Architects

2686 GM183 CPN Board of Professional Engineers, Architects,
Surveyors, and Landscape Architects

2686 GM184 CPN Board of Professional Engineers, Architects,
Surveyors, and Landscape Architects

2687 GM191 CPN Board of Psychology

2687 GM254 CPN Board of Psychology

2688 GM194 CPN Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology

2689 GM250 CPN Credit Union Advisory Board

2690 GM252 CPN Board of Private Detectives and Guards

2690 GM253 CPN Board of Private Detectives and Guards

2691 GM275 CPN Motor Vehicle Repair Industry Board

2692 GM276 CPN Motor Vehicle Industry Licensing Board

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

2681 HB2427 HD1 SD1 ENE/TIA RELATING TO SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT.

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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